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From: Jason Sheppard

To: Bill Janes

Cc: Joe Gullage

Subject: RE: Joe Smyth

Date: Thursday, April 09, 2015 9:18:13 AM
Good point.

Joe,

Can you please look after a firearm for Joe and have Joe Smyth come in today if available for a chat
regarding his deployment.

As well, | have chatted with the Deputy, we will replace the license plate on Joe’s vehicle but there
is no reason to take it out of commission and replace it with a rental vehicle. | will contact the
RCMP and see when we can get the vehicle back.

Thanks

J

Jason Sheppard
Superintendent
OIC - Criminal Investigation Division

Royal Newfoundland Constabulary
1 Fort Townshend,

St. John’s, NL.

Al1C-2G2

W) 709 111

C) 709 456

From: Bill Janes

Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2015 9:08 AM
To: Jason Sheppard

Cc: Joe Gullage
Subject: Re: Joe Smyth

Agree on all points. He may need a new firearm if he does not have one already.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Jason Sheppard

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2015 8:55 AM
To: Bill Janes

Cc: Joe Gullage

Subject: Re: Joe Smyth

Chief,

Joe, Deputy and myself have discussed this matter and all agree that upon Joe's return from

AL, which may be 2 weeks, we should place him in CIU until the conclusion of the RCMP

investigation. This will give him time to recover and keep him out of the limelight for a while.
He came from CIU and | think he will find it meaningful work upon his return. | was going to
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chat with him today on this very point.

We have 3 officers trained in VIP, Benoit and Tammy Madden, and she is off on maternity. Ed
can maintain providing security for the premier in the meantime.

And yes Joe can easily return to CIU for the next few days.

Any thoughts?
Jason

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

From: Bill Janes

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2015 6:56 AM

To: Joe Gullage; Jason Sheppard; Ab Singleton
Subject: Joe Smyth

Joe Jason

By policy today could be Joe Smyth first day back to work. Can one of you follow up with him
and he could work in CIU for two days if he feels ready. Shawn ORIELLY may have some
insight as well. Joe is going on AL Sat. We can chat about his deployment when he returns.

Bill

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.





